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Cc:
Bee:
Subject: R.12-03-014 - 5/3/2012 Workshop Notice

Dear R.12-03-014,

Attached is an agenda for the May 3,2012 Workshop where the CAISO will be presenting the
results of the OTC studies for the LA Basin and Big Creek / Ventura local areas.

The purpose of this workshop is to help inform parties in advance of the CAISO filing 
testimony, expected on May 23, 2012.
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This workshop replaces the May 3, 2012 Workshop on presenting methodological and other
changes in the Renewable Integration Studies, which will be rescheduled at a later date.

Staff also is expecting to hold a workshop on the straw proposal for planning assumptions in 
the 2012 LTPP on May 17, 2012 at the CPUC.

Best,

Nat

Nathaniel W. Skinner

Generation and Transmission Planning

California Public Utilities Commission

415-703-1393 (office)

415-703-1292 (fax)

nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov
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